SAN JOSE

COUNCIL AGENDA: 6/17/25
FILE: 25-677
ITEM: 2.11

Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR FROM: Jennifer A. Maguire
AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Travel to DATE: May 30, 2025
Atlanta, Georgia

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize travel for City Manager Jennifer Maguire to Atlanta, Georgia, on September
23 — 26, 2025 to participate in the San Jose Chamber of Commerce Annual Study

Mission.

Authorization for:
Location:
Meeting Dates:
Source of Funds:

Purpose:

CEQA

Jennifer A. Maguire

Atlanta, Georgia

September 23 — 26, 2025

General Fund/City Manager's Non Personal/Equipment Appropriation

The San Jose Chamber of Commerce’s Study Mission trip is
an annual gathering of key Silicon Valley business and
community leaders to learn best practices and bring back
ideas to make our community a better place to live and work.
This year’s program features a 3-day intensive on-site tour
for members and stakeholders to explore Atlanta’s
innovative approaches to urban vibrancy and economic
growth. Through firsthand experiences and dialogue with
local leaders, this Mission will offer San Jose decision-
makers actionable ideas and strategic connections to help
shape housing and sports and entertainment district
strategies for our community.

Not a Project, File No. PP17-010, City Organizational and Administrative Activities
resulting in no changes to the physical environment.
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